

# Volodymyr Diachok

## UI/UX Designer, Lead

### Contact Information

---

**Email:** diachokvol@gmail.com  
**Telephone:** [+38] 0980722877  
**Skype:** diachokvol  
**Address:** Lviv, Ukraine

### Executive Summary

---

- **Overall 10 years** of work experience
- **UI design** (mockups, slicing, markup basics)
- **UX design** (discovery and analytics, user flows, a/b testing, wireframes, interactive prototypes, interviews, user tracking ect.)
- **3D modeling** (high and low polygonal, rendering)
- **Illustration** (animation)

I'm naturally friendly person with positive attitude. Quick in finding common ground and creating friendly environment with teammates. I know how to communicate ideas to people effectively. I have experience in managing team efforts to deliver high quality product on time and budget. Good skills of requirements gathering, analysis and transferring it into smooth user experience. Have some experience in lecture reading (worked part-time for 4 years as a teacher in "Ternopil National Pedagogical University" as a part time). Very motivated and strive for self-perfection but also trying to stay amateur.

### Technical Skills

Skill Category	Instruments
Graphics	Adobe Creative Suite, Sketch, Figma
3D modelling	3D Studio Max, AutoCad, SketchUp, Terragen
Wireframing	Axure, Balsamiq, Invision
Operating Systems	Windows, MacOS

### Languages Skills

Language	Written	Spoken
Ukrainian	Native	Native
English	Advanced	Advanced
Russian	Bilingual	Bilingual

## Training Programs

---

**Program Name:** Berlin Design Week Campus  
**Date(s) Attended:** May 2019  
**Organisation:** Projector Design School  
**Providers:** Lab1886, Mozilla, SinnerSchrader, Fjord, Smashing Magazine

**Program Name:** UX Camp  
**Date(s) Attended:** February 2012  
**Provider:** UX Ukraine  
**Topics:** User experience and design

## Education

---

**Institution:** Lviv State Polytechnical University  
**Date(s) Attended:** April 2004 – June 2009  
**Qualification(s):** Master degree in "Architecture and Design"

## Professional Experience

---

**Company:** Hellowebapps inc.  
**Duration:** November 2009 – December 2012  
**Role:** Mobile apps, web designer

**Company:** EMP studio LLC  
**Duration:** December 2012 – April 2015  
**Role:** Game Designer

**Company:** Diligences inc. / QArea inc.  
**Duration:** April 2015 – March 2016  
**Role:** UI/UX Designer

**Company:** SimplyBook.me; Notando Iceland ltd  
**Duration:** March 2016 - present  
**Role:** Lead designer

Multiple projects see [diachok.com](http://diachok.com) for details.